From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
CC: '"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" <CMCG@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/16/2017 6:13:49 AM
Subject: Re: Fire near city hall/power outage

Good morning
The power has been restored at city hall.
Sadhu

Sadhu johnston
City Manager
City of Vancouver
O: (604) 873 7627

On Oct 15, 2017, at 10:59 PM, Johnston, Sadhu <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Good evening Mayor and Council

City Hall is currently without power. We are preparing our business continuity plans in case it doesn't come back on by
the morning. | will keep you posted.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu johnston
City Manager
City of Vancouver
O: (604) 873 7627

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kendall-Craden, Rena" <Rena.Kendall-Craden@vancouver.ca>

Date: October 15, 2017 at 10:56:45 PM PDT

To: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>, "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>, "Mochrie, Paul" <
Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Fire near city hall/power outage

10:46 pm

Traffic is not flowing through West Broadway between Cambie Street and Main Street in Mount Pleasant due to a

major fire at the African Arts and Percussions building.

The blaze at the musical instrument store at 163 West Broadway began shortly after 9 pm Sunday.

Multiple engines from Vancouver Fire Services are at the scene fighting the blaze. Police are also present in the

area managing the road closures in both directions between Main Street and Cambie Street.

A large area of the neighbourhood is currently in the dark due to the fire, according to BC Hydro. Over 2,400

customers are affected.

Rena Kendall-Craden
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